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Subject: Fw:	
  Severances
Date: Monday,	
  June	
  29,	
  2015	
  at	
  4:51:09	
  PM	
  Pacific	
  Daylight	
  Time
From: Michael	
  Mui
To: jbateman@taxpayer.com

Hello	
  Jordan,

As	
  discussed,	
  please	
  see	
  the	
  aLachment	
  I	
  was	
  given	
  by	
  TransLink	
  this	
  aPernoon	
  related	
  to	
  your
request.

Michael

From:	
  Bryan,	
  Chris	
  <Chris.Bryan@Translink.ca>
Sent:	
  Monday,	
  June	
  29,	
  2015	
  2:09	
  PM
To:	
  Michael	
  Mui
Subject:	
  Severances
	
  
Hi	
  Michael,
As	
  per	
  our	
  conversaVon,	
  here’s	
  the	
  document.
	
  
Any	
  quesVons,	
  let	
  me	
  know.
	
  
Cheers,
Chris
	
  
	
  
Chris	
  Bryan,
Media	
  RelaVons	
  Advisor
TransLink
p.778-­‐375	
  6467
email:	
  chris.bryan@translink.ca
	
  
	
  
This	
  e-­‐mail	
  and	
  any	
  aLachments	
  may	
  contain	
  confidenVal	
  and	
  privileged	
  informaVon.	
  If	
  you	
  are	
  not
the	
  intended	
  recipient,	
  please	
  noVfy	
  the	
  sender	
  immediately	
  by	
  return	
  e-­‐mail,	
  delete	
  this	
  e-­‐mail	
  and
destroy	
  any	
  copies.	
  Any	
  disseminaVon	
  or	
  use	
  of	
  this	
  informaVon	
  by	
  a	
  person	
  other	
  than	
  the	
  intended
recipient	
  is	
  unauthorized	
  and	
  may	
  be	
  illegal.
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